

CalSAWS | Lobby Management Committee

Date: May 4th, 2021	Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Time: 2:30 pm – 3:30 pm	Meeting Called by: Dymas Pena

Attendees:

NAME	NAME	NAME
<input type="checkbox"/> R1 Carlos Munoz	<input type="checkbox"/> R4 Jennifer Stockall	<input type="checkbox"/> RM Daisy Villasenor
<input type="checkbox"/> R1 Jaime Murillo	<input type="checkbox"/> R4 Robert Hemsley	<input type="checkbox"/> RM Joe Mendoza
<input type="checkbox"/> R1 Jennie Evins	<input type="checkbox"/> R4 Shawna Webster	<input type="checkbox"/> RM Lorena Montes
<input type="checkbox"/> R1 Shari Garrity	<input type="checkbox"/> R5 Frank Sedillo	<input type="checkbox"/> RM Monica Gutierrez
<input type="checkbox"/> R1 Shawni Ramos	<input type="checkbox"/> R5 Crystal Blackstone	
<input type="checkbox"/> R2 Kristin Montoya	<input type="checkbox"/> R5 Gloria Herrera	
<input type="checkbox"/> R2 Megan Booras	<input type="checkbox"/> R5 Jenifer Rodriguez	
<input type="checkbox"/> R3	<input type="checkbox"/> R5 Nahum Abraham	
<input type="checkbox"/> R3 Aaron De La Cerda	<input type="checkbox"/> R6 Craig Jackson	
<input type="checkbox"/> R3 Autum Briton	<input type="checkbox"/> R6 Ana Adame	
<input type="checkbox"/> R3 Diane Delgado	<input type="checkbox"/> R6 Fred Lacayo	
<input type="checkbox"/> R3 Sarah Hoss	<input type="checkbox"/> R6 Heriberto Gutierrez	
	<input type="checkbox"/> R6 Maria Ramirez	

Meeting Notes: Region 1 is responsible. Due 5/18/2021.

Topic	Lead
Welcome <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Introductions • Roll Call 	Dymas
System Change Request (SCR) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CA-49398 Customer Reporting List page display by name drop-down 	Erika Kusnadi
New Change Enhancement Request (CER) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CA-220399 SIU Computation Request – removed from agenda due to feasibility discussion and analysis • CA-227111 Customer Gender Listed by Name 	Dymas
Other Discussion Topics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Targeted Topic Sessions 	Dymas
Wrap-up Items <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Open Discussion • Next Meeting - TBD 	